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DATE: March 18, 2025

TO: Chairperson and Members of the Planning Commission

FROM: Steve Riley, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: Supplemental materials received prior to the meeting.

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION
 
 
SUMMARY

These materials were posted online and made available to the public at the same time that they were
distributed to the Planning Commission.
 
5.2   Hearing to consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit and Site Plan Design Review to
authorize a new AT&T wireless communications      facility consisting of nine antennas mounted on a
68-foot-tall light standard and associated ground equipment on Livermore Area Recreation and           
Park District-owned land located at Max Baer Park.
 
Materials Received: Updated Coverage Map
5.3   Public Comment on the Notice of Preparation of an Environmental Impact Report for the Pacific
and Livermore Townhomes Project (Subdivision 23-004 and Site Plan Design Review 23-006).
 
Materials Received: Public Comment Letters
 
DISCUSSION

 
ATTACHMENTS
 
1. Supplemental Materials
 
Prepared by: Michele Donley
                      Division Clerk

 

  

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3216678/CCL06153_Prop_Map_Expanded.pdf

